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Matilda Sanders J?s c - I Q - Q;lO:>' --roE - ~ 
From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Cc: 

Subject: 


Date and Time: 

Docket Number: 

Filename 1Path: 


Terry Holdnak 
Thursday, April 01, 2010 10:32 AM 
ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

4/1/201010:30:00 AM 
090083·GU 
090083.Flnal Order.rrj.doc 

FINAL ORDER ACKNOWLEDGING VOLUNTARY WITHDRAWAL OF THE COMPLAINT AND CLOSING THE 
DOCKET 

'Terry X. J{ofdnafi 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, April 01, 20102:57 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 510502) 

Attachments: 02370-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


4/1/2010 
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State of Florida 

"uhItt~.erfrtt.e <lLllmmil'f.SUrn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SIWMARD OAK BOULEVARD 


TALLAHASS.:E, FLORIDA 32399-0850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Notice is being given that a staff recommendation has been filed with the Office of Commission 
Clerk for the upcoming Commission Conference Agenda. See attached page one for filing date, 
docket number, and document number information. 

Complete staff recommendations for items on the agenda are available from the Commission's 
Web site http://www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Agendas & Hearings tab and then 
selecting Commission Conference Agendas. Vote sheets, transcripts, and minutes are also 
viewable once they become available. Records of Commission actions can also be viewed by 
selecting Dockets & .Filings, Dockets and the docket number or document number. 

T hope you tind this information helpful. If yOll have any questions concerning this information, 
please feel free to contact the Office of Commission Clerk at (850) 413-6770. 

http:http://www.floridapsc.com


State of Florida 

:}fIuhltt~nfriu QIlllttltthmintt 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 S~llIl\1Alm OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399·0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 March 4, 2010 

TO: 	 Office of Commission Clerk (Cole) _, . ")'" 1" " , /, i, '~::\) 
FROM: 	 O~'fi,c~ of t~e Genera,l Counsel ,(Ji:~?ft/' (- ,..... tYr (1Z:,-

DIvIsion ot Economic RegulatIon (Kummer) . 
Division of Service, Safety & Consumer Assistance (Hicks) ~ ~\ 

~\ :r;
0; r~-. 


RE: Docket No. 090083-GU - Complaint of Sun City Center Community f\,ssoqition~) 

Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing. " " ~ ~Tl 


C'"2 : . .&:" i , r _, 
AGENDA: 	 0311611 0 - Regular Agenda -Interested Persons May Participate ~Z:,

~!-(J ~ 
/"~' ,,0 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: Edgar, Skop, Klement 	
( 

PREHEARTNG OFFICER: Klement 

CRITICAL DATES: None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None 

FILE NAME AI\D LOCATION: S:\PSC\GCL\WP\090083.RCM.DOC 

Case Background 

On F(~bruary 16, 2009, the Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. (Customer or 
SCCCA) filed its formal complaint in this docket. In the formal complaint, the Customer stated 
that the usage for the common areas of SCCCA was improperly switched in August 2005 from 
the GS-2 Service rate (commercial rate) to the Residential Service rate. The Customer requested 
that it be moved back to the Commercial GS-2 Service rate (tariff), and that it receive a refund 
with interest of the difference between the two rates from the time the switch occurred in August 
2005, 

I! Q
I If V 

'" 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:21 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 231151) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01481-10.pdf 

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


3/4/2010 
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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 
Order Type: 

Terry Holdnak 
Monday, February 22,20109:13 AM 
ClK • Orders 1Notices 
Ralph Jaeger 
Order 1Notice Submitted 

2122/20109:10:00 AM 
090083·GU 
090083.ord cancel hearing.rrj.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

FPS~,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
v"AdmlnlltratlVe_PlrUta_COIIIUmer 

DOCUMENT NO. QI~2.I ..D9 
DISTRIBUTION: ____­

ORDER GRANTING REQUEST TO CANCEL HEARING AND ALL CONTROLLING DATES PENDING COMMISSION 
DECISION ON WITHDRAWAL OF COMPLAINT 
Signed by Commissioner Klement 

Terry X . .J{o((£nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090083 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdeptlaltecoenergy. com No 
Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. 
(Davidson) 

ets@tampabay.rr.com No 

Printed on 2/22/2010 at 2:50:59 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 2:51 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 316299) 

Attachments: 01165-1 O.pdf 

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


2/22/2010 
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Cathi Lindsley tEQ08:; ..GU 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Thursday. February 11. 20103:06 PM FPSC.CLK-CORRESPONOENCE 
To: Cathi Lindsley '. v--AdmlnlllratJv._Pl......_C.......1t 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090083-GU-00001 DOCUMENT NO. 01321-09 
Attachments: CCS Form 090083-GU-00001-003.pdf DISTRIBUTION: 

Docket Number 090083-GU - Form Number 090083-GU-0000I-003 

Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for 
alleged improper billing. 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Prehearing Conference - 05/05/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. - in 
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement 

Cancel day 1 of a I-day Hearing - OS/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee ­
Room E-148 - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If 
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008. 

2/11/2010 




Case ScbedulinglRescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/11/2010 at 3:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation Deputy Executive Director To: Commissioner Edgar 
Court Reporter General Counsel Commissioner Skop 
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger Auditing & Performance Analysis Commissioner Klement 

Commission Clerk Commissioner Stevens 
Regulatory Analysis Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090083-GU -- Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged 
improper billing. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 05/05/2010 Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 4:30 p. 

Hearing 05/20/2010 ,Cancelled Tallahassee 1E-148 9:30 a. - 5;00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG lED ISK IKL 1ST 

I I I I 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL lAG lED 

I Ix 
SK KL 

X X 

ST 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

Ix 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09. 


Settlement has been reached. Release prehearing and hearing dates. 


PSCICHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-0000 1-003 
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Katie Ely 

From: Mary Macko 

Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2010 2:58 PM 

To: Katie Ely 

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 090083-GU-00001 

Attachments: CCS Form 090083-GU-00001-002.pdf 

Docket Number 090083-GU - Form Number 090083-GU-00001-002 

Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for 
alleged improper billing. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative ­
05/05/2010 - 1:30 p.m.- 4:30 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Klement 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative to Firm 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 05/20/2010 - 9:30 a.m.­
5:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Edgar, Skop, Klement 

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

FPSC, eLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
~lDiDistrative_Parties_Consumef 
DOCUMENT NO. 0 L32l .01 
DISTRIBUilON: __.___­

11512010 




Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 
Last Revised 01/05/2010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop 
Commissioner Edgar 

General Counsel Court Reporter 

Commissioner Klement 
 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090083-GU -- Complaint ofSun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged 
improper billing. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location / Room Time 

Prehearing Conference 05/05/2010 Tallahassee 1E-148 1 :30 p. - 4:30 p. 

Hearing OS/2012010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ADMST 

Commissioners 

AG 

Remarks: iOEP PSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30109. 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED 

X 

SK 

X 

KL 

X 

ST 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-00001-002 



Ter!l, Holdnak ESC-of- 0<6:)3- OJC.o-G-~ IllWg:z 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices; Ralph Jaeger .::g 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted ~ ~ ...... ~. 

~ .~Date and Time: 12/30/20099:58:20 AM 
Docket Number: 090083-GU C' ~ ~ 0,:>: ' \Filename' Path: 090083 Order EstProc.REVISED.rrj.doc , 0 

C' :;;.t ...<'\Order Type: Signed 1Hand Deliver <"': -% ~ ;0
~<JJI ~ cf)

?=-1;) • ­
;1-- ~ 

ORDER ESTABLISHING PROCEDURE 
Signed by Commissioner Klement 

This order is being re-submitted with the following change on Page 6, second sentence in paragraph 1, changing May 5, 
2009 to May 5, 2010. I had not yet delivered the previous order to the Clerk but am on my way to deliver the changed 
order. 

Terry X. J{o{c[nak 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6738 

~~l~ () 


,\{\(\.,\~d 0 

c:>\V\t~)\~<td n
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FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
XAdministratfve_Partics_Consumer 
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


P ARTICIP A TlNG EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090083 


PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. 
(Davidson) 

GU608 Regdept@tecoenergy.com 
ets@tampabay.rr.com 

No 
No 

Printed on 1213012009 at II :06:36 AM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Wednesday, December 30, 2009 11 :07 AM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (EmaillD = 332379) 

Attachments: 12254-09.pdf 

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


12/30/2009 




1 eLK Official Fi/lng****10/5/2009 10:02 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders pz,e.-Oj .. DlefD( - PAt\" .. Gy tLl00 6 6 
From: Carolyn Craig 
Sent: Monday. October 05. 2009 9:43 AM 
To: ClK - Orders 1Notices 
Subject: Order 1Notice Submitted 

10 
Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename 1Path: 

10/5/20099:42:00 AM 
090083-GU 
090083.paa.order.doc 

p/~ 

PM Order Finding that Peoples Gas System charged the appropriate residential rates and determining that no refund is 
required 

~~ 
Administrative Assistant III 
Office of the General Counsel 
Phone: (850) 413-6206 

" r
(} - e,VYt ell \ 
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

Printed on 10/5/2009 at 12:21 :54 PM 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 090083 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Peoples Gas System GU608 Regdept~tecoenergy.com 

DIRECTORY 

No 

Printed on 10/512009 at 12:22:50 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 05,200912:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 437255) 

Attachments: 10237 -09.pdf 

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


101512009 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, October 05, 200912:23 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 014485) 

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


1015/2009 




1 eLK O"'cial Filing* * **816/2009 11:14 AM ***** 

Matilda Sanders fie -Ot:t - 0551- FoF - 6=<J QQoot)3 
From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 11 :14 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 
Filename I Path: 
Order Type: 

CLK - Orders I Notices 
Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Order I Notice Submitted 

8/6/200911:12:00 AM ~~ 
090083-GU 
1:\2009\090083\090083.Qualified Rep. Davidson.doc 
Signed 1Hand Deliver 

ORDER AUTHORIZING APPEARANCE 
AS QUALIFIED REPRESENTATIVE 
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COMMISSIONERS: 
MATTHEW M .  CARTERII, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EDGAR 
KATRINA J. MCMWAN 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 
NATHAN A. SKOP 

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
ANN COLE 

(850)413-6770 
COMMISSION CLERK 

Public Service Commission 
4~lcalRyISaaA’I[IvE 

February 16,2009 

Energy Tax Solutions, Inc. 
Brain G. Davidson 
Authorized Representative 
13 10 Wallwood Drive 
Brandon. FL 33510 

Re: Docket No. 090083-GU 

Dear Mr. Davidson: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, 
Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing., which was filed in this office on 
February 16, 2009, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members 
will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in t h i s  docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission’s Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAF’ITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARO OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL32399-0850 
An A f i m t i v e  Acbon I Equal OpprtuniIy Employor 

PSC Website: http:lhwnu.floridapscesom Internet E-m3: wntlc@pacstpte&us 
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Page 1 of 1Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Title: 	 Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against 
Peoples GaS System for alleged improper billing.

Docket No. 0900S3-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 

Company: Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center Community Associatio FPsc. e'LK .. CORRESPONDENCE 

~d~~ni,tr2i;in_~Parties_Consumer 
DOCUMENT NO. 0/'"3 ~ I - 01 
DJSTlUBUTION: 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM CLK ECR (Gel) PIF RCP SGA SSC 

("0" indicates OPR) x x x 
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 

I 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION• 
.FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S8) 413-6778Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 

Current CASR revision level 	 Previous CurrentOPR Staff 0 
1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel S. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
lS. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 	 I 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31­

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 36. 

37. 
Initials: OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Cha1rman Completes 	 Ass1gnments are as follows: 

Prehearing Officer 
Staff 

All 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the Case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 

I 



---
Case Assignment aDd Scheduling Record 	 '-!l-'" -- ­

.-..Section 1 - Office of COlll1ljssion Cler~ 

Complaint of Sun City Center COlllllUnity Association, Inc.Docket No.090083-GU Date Docketed: 0211612009 Title: 
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing. 

Company: 	 Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center COIIIIIUnity Associatio 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("on indicates OPR) x x x 

Se~tion 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 

S ffta Asslgnments 
I 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDlJLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOC1JMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION'(8S0) 413-6770. 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Jaeger [QJ Current CASR revision level 

1. COIIIDlaint Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. Aaenda 
4. PAA Order 
5. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
6. Revised CASR Due 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. 

(SSC) R Hicks 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..!...COlll1lission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 03/0312009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 Chalrman Completes - Asslgnments are as follows: 

Previous 

NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 
NONE 

NONE 

Current 

02/11/2009 
05/07/2009 
05/19/2009 
06/08/2009 
07/02/2009 
07/09/2009 

- Hearina Officer(s) 	 Prehearina Officer 
COlll1lissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
AlllcrlEDI MM I AGl SK 

X I I 	 I I I 

CoIIIIIissioners ADM 

cr I ED I MM I AG 1 SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor COlll1l1SS10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one COIII1Iissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 03/03120i)§
assigned the full COlll1lission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04107) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 
.-... 

- Office of Commission Clerl 
,........ 

Docket No.090083-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. 
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center Community Associatio 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR (GCL) PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(8S0) 413-6770 

erogram Module A9 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

[!] Current CASR revision level Previous CurrentOPR Staff R Jaeger 

SAME 02/11/2009l. COlqJlaint Filed 
06/18/200905/07/20092. Staff Recommendation 
06/30/200905/19/20093. Agenda 
07/20/200906/08/20094. PM Order 
08/13/200907/02/20095. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 

07/09/2009 08/19/20096. Revised CASR Due 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeaer 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. 


(SSO R Hicks 
 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission X Commission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner-Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 0412312009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hear i ng 0fficer(s) Prehearlna Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlss10ner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



_~Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1-Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No.090083-GU Date Docketed: 02/16/2009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association. Inc. 
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center Community Associatio 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM ClK ECR (GCl) PIF RCP SGA SSC 
("0" i ndi cates OPR) I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: mIS SCHEOOLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT mE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Jaeger [!] Current CASR revision level 

1.* Complaint Filed 
2. Staff Recommendation 
3. ~enda 
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
Full Commission ~Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 04123/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearina Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Where panels are assigned the senlor Commissloner is Panel Chairman: 

Previous 

02/11/2009 
05/07/2009 
05/19/2009 
06/08/2009 
07/02/2009 
07/09/2009 

Current 

02/16/2009 
06/18/2009 
06/30/2009 
07/20/2009 
08/13/2009 
08/19/2009 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I MM I AG I SK 

I I X 1 I 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05106/2009 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



~fase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090083-GU Date Docketed: 02/1612009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. 
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center Community Associatio 

Official Filing Date: _____ 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
("OU indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK 

Expiration: 

ADM ClK 
I 

in 10 workdays. 

ECR 
x 

(GCl) 
x 

PIF RCP SGA 

Time Schedule 

SSC 
x 

Program Module A9 WARNING: nILs SOIEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignmints FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
aPR Staff R Jaeger ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Staff Recommendation 
2. Aaenda 
3. PAA Order 
4. Consummating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. Revised CASR Due 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. 

(SSC) R Hicks 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...!...Commission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. - - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 06/0912009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

are as follows: 

Previous Current 

06/13/2009 07/01/2009 
06/30/2009 07/14/2009 
07/20/2009 08/03/2009 
08/28/2009 08/27/2009 
08/19/2009 09/30/2009 

I 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments 

- Off'lcer s Prehearlna 0ff'lcerHearlng ( ) 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I CT I ED I 14M I AG I SK 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

CT I ED I 14M 1 AG I SK 

I I X I I 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 01105/2010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Economic Regulation Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
General Counsel Court Reporter Commissioner Skop 

Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger Commissioner Klement Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commissioner Stevens Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Analysis 

Service/Safety/Consumer Ass!. Public Information Officer 

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

Prehearing Conference 05/0512010 Tallahassee / E-148 1 :30 p. - 4:30 p. 

Hearing 12010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

ALL lAG lED ISK IKL 1sT 

I I I I I 

Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

AGIED ISK KL ST ADM 

I I 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-0000I-002 



Case Scbeduling/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 01105/2010 at 2:56 p.m. Page 1 of1 

Economic Regulation To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
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

From: Office ofChairman Nancy Argenziano 

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

Hearing 05120/2010 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. ­ 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 

Hearing StaffCommissioners 
Officers Exam. 


ALL 
AG ED SK KL ST 

Prehearing 

Officer 


Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED ISK KL ST 

Ixlx X 

Commissioners 

AGIED SK KL ST ADM 

I 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KT ST ADM 

X 

Remarks: OEP PSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-0000I-002 



Lase Asslqnmen~ ana ~cneaullnq Kecora 	 ...age ~ aT ~ 

~ 	 ,-.... 
Section 1 Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 090083-GU Date Docketed: OU1612009 Title: 	 Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. 
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing. 

Company: 	 Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center Community Associatio 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (GCl) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2- OPR Comletes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Jaeger ~ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

1. TestimonY & Exhibits - Comolainant NONE 02/22/2010 
2. TestimonY & Exhibits - Comoany NONE 03/25/2010 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina NONE 04/06/2010 
4. TestimonY & Exhibits - Rebuttal NONE 04/08/2010 
5. Prehearing Statements NONE 04/19/2010 
6. Notice of Prehearina NONE 04/19/2010 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearina NONE 04/20/2010 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Notice of Hearing NONE 04/30/2010 
9. Prehearina rtunE 05/05/2010 

10. TranscriDt nf' P ....h .."'"ina Du~ NONE 05/12[2010 
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. Prehearing Order NONE 05/13/2010 

(SSe) R Hicks 12. Discovery Actions Complete NONE 05/13/2010 
13. Hearina NONE 0512012010 
14. TI info nf' Hearina nil., NONE 0512712010 
IS. Briefs nllA NONE 06/1012010 
16. Staff 

~ 
0712212010 

17. AnAnd", 08/0312010 
18. <:"'",n,b ..A n..d .... _ JOin",' NONE 0812312010 
19. ("1 m::.. Ilnrk",... n.. R",v; CA ("A<;;1l 01105/2010 09127/2010 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel .x 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 
Date filed with CLK: 12/31/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Hearin Officer(s) Prehearin Officer 
Commissioners Hrg Staff 

Exam 
ST 

Commissioners 

ST 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 	 1Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 1213112009 ~S~~ l \ lS) 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 

Last Revised 02/1112010 at 3:05 p.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Skop General Counsel Court Reporter 

Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger Commissioner Klement 
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

Hearing 0512012010 Cancelled Tallahassee I E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearine; 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED SK KL ST 

Commissioners 

ALL 

Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Prehearing 
Officer I 

AG 

Commissioners 

ED SK KL ST ADM 

Commissioners 

ED SKIKL ST IADM AGI 

I Ix I 

Remarks: DEP PSC-09--853-PCD-GU issed 12/30/09. 


Settlement has been reached. Release prehearing and hearing dates. 


PSCICHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-0000I-003 



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
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Nancy Argenziano 

Docket Number: 090083-GU -- Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. against Peoples Gas System for alleged 
improper billing. 

Public Information Officer 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Prehearing Conference 05/0512010 Cancelled 

Hearing OS/20/2010 Cancelled 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 

Location / Room Time 

Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 4:30 p. 

Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 
I 

Hearing 
Commissioners 

Officers 

ALL lAG ED 

I 
SKIKL 

I 
ST 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

SKAG ED KL ADMST 

Remarks: 

Hearing 

Exam. 


i 

OEP PSC-09--853-PCO-GU issed 12/30/09. 

Current Assignments 

Staff Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL AG ED 

X 
SK KL 

X X 
ST 

Commissioners 

AG ED SK KL ST ADM 

X 

Settlement has been reached. Release prehearing and hearing dates. 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 090083-GU-00001-003 



'"' Lase ASS19nmenl: ana ;)cneau 11n9 Kecora .. age ~ OT ~ 

'", 

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

Referred to: ADM APA ClK ECR (Gel) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) X X I X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJEIT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTAIT THE RECORDS SEITION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff R Jaeger ~ Current CASR revision level 

I. Testimonv & Exhibits - Comolainant 
2. Testimony & Exhibits - Comoanv 
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearina 
4. Testimonv & Exhibits - Rebuttal 
5. Prehearing Statements 
6. Notice of Prehearing 
7. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Notice of Hearina 
9. TranscriPt of Prehearina Due 

10. inn 0 ..11".. 
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. Discovery Actions Complete 

(SSC) R Hicks 12. Transcript of Hearina Due 
13. :c nil"R..i,,1 

14. <;;t-:4i>,. '''inn 
15. 1:4AllI"nc 
16. lard Ord"r - Fin:41<;;1":4n[ 

17. Clo..I" Dockl"t: or Rl"vi",,, CA<;;R 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

127. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31­

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel .x 33 . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with ClK: 12/31/2009 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Sectl0n 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

- Hearin Officer(s) Prehearina Officer 

Previous Current 

NONE 02/22/2010 
NONE 03/25/2010 
NONE 04/06/2010 
NONE 04/08/2010 
NONE 04/19/2010 
NONE 04/19/2010 
NONE 04/20/2010 
NONE 04/30/2010 
NONE 05/12/2010 
NONE 05/13/2010 =NONE 05/13/2010 
NONE I05:27/2010
NONE ;/10/2010 
NONE 07/22/2010 
NONE 08/03/2010 
NONE 08/23/2010 

01/05/2010 09/27/2010 

I 
I 
I 
I 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL ST 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

I I I X I 
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



1"_ Lase Asslgnmenl: ana !>cneaunng Kecora t'age .L OT .L-Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 

Docket No. 090083-GU Date Docketed: ill1612009 Title: Complaint of Sun City Center Community Association, Inc. 
against Peoples Gas System for alleged improper billing. 

Company: Peoples Gas System 
Sun City Center Community Associatio 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR (Gel) PIF RAD SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to Clk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Modul e A9 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECf TO REVISION.j
Staff Assignments ,fOR UPDATES CONTACf THE RECORDS SECfION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff R Jaeger ~ Current CASR revision level 

1. Staff Recommendation 

Previous Current 

07/22/2010 03/04/2010 
2. Agenda 08/03/2010 03/16/2010 I 
3. Standard Order - Final 08/23/2010 i 04/05/2010 
4. Close Docket or Revise CASR 09/27/2010 05/10/2010 
S. 

i 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (ECR) C Kummer 11. 

(SSQ R Hicks 12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission - Commission Panel .x H . 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLk: 0211712010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

~ 

I 

i 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlng Off'lcer (s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

All I AG I ED I Sk I kl I ST 

I I X I X I X I 

Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I Sk I kl I ST 

I I I X J 
Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02117/2010
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/Clk015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


